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Malave, Erin

From: Susan Elaluf [Susan@labrador-cpa.com)]

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 4:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jesus |. Labrador Jr, CPA, CVA,; icalonso123@aol.com
Subject: RAMZ ACADEMY [, INC. - Change of address request
To whom it may concern:

i

To following is to request an address change for the principal place of business and mailing
address as well an address change for all the directors for RAMZ ACADEMY I, INC Document
Number N10000008815.

’/‘—"\

The correct address is:

1267 NORTH VENETIAN WAY
MIAMI FL 33139

Thanks for your prompt attention to this important matter.

Susan M. Elaluf

J. Labrador, P.A.

7270 NW 12 Street, Suite 100

AET 2 Building

Miami, Florida 33126

Ph. 305-593-8111 Fax 305-593-8116
Susan(@labrador-cpa.com
www.labrador-cpa.com

This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietary,
confidential or privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the recipient named above or an
authorized agent of such recipient responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this electronic mail in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and delete this communication and destroy all copies.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the [RS, we inform you that any U.S.
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to anather party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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